A 7o POLICE

PEWAUKEE LAKE ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING
NOTICE & AGENDA
September 19" 2024 6:00pm
Village of Pewaukee
235 Hickory St Pewaukee, W| 53072

1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Moment of Silence, and Roll Call
2. Approval of Minutes from 09-14-2023 (City of Pewaukee Hosted)
3. Citizen Comments

4. Discussion and possible action regarding:
4.1 Season / Staff / Equipment Update
4.2 2024 Budget
4.3 Regarding formation of a Sub-Committee to research lake health and safety impacts from
wake enhanced vessels at request of and with discussion to be led by Trustee Grabowski.

5. Schedule next meeting as needed

6. Motion to Adjourn

NOTICE
Itis possible that members of other governmental bodies of the municipalities may be in
attendance to gather information that may form a quorum at the above stated meeting. No action
will be taken by any governmental body other than the governmental body specifically referred to
above in this notice.

Any person who has a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires
the meeting or materials at the meeting to be in an accessible format must contact the Clerk
Office at {262) 691-5660 three business days prior to the meeting so that arrangements may

be made to accommodate your request.



City of Pewaukee Lake Patrol Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes
W240 N3065 Pewaukee Road Thursday, September 14, 2023

In Attendance:
Sergeant L. Twelmeyer (Village of Pewaukee Police Department), Alderman I. Clark (City of Pewaukee),
Trustee J. Grabowski (Village of Pewaukee), and Supervisor J. Woefle (Town of Delafield).

Also in Attendance:

T. Koepp (Lake Pewaukee Sanitary District) and Clerk/Treasurer K. Tarczewski.

L.

Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Moment of Silence and Roll Call

Alderman Clark called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and asked everyone to stand for the Pledge
of Allegiance and a moment of silence.

Public Comment — None.,

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding an Agreement with the Lake Pewaukee Sanitary District
(LPSD) for Buoy Installation and Removal

This item was taken out of sequence to accommodate Mr. Koepp.

Sergeant Twelmeyer stated two years ago the LPSD scrapped the barge that was being used for the
installation and removal of buoys which left the Department in a quandary. He said they then
solicited local barge companies and had an agreement with Lake Country Barge Company.
Everything was working out well but with inflation the prices doubled. Sergeant Twelmeyer stated
since he is responsible for three different communities he felt it necessary to revisit the options. He
said the LPSD refurbished a weed harvesting barge and were willing to rent it out. Sergeant
Twelmeyer stated he thought it was good to keep the money in the community and bolster
relationships. Sergeant Twelmeyer estimated this agreement would save $3,500 for both the
installation and removal. He said that was based on the current quote of $6,659 for one deployment
from Lake Country Barge. He estimated it would cost them $3,128 including rental fee to get the job
done.

Mr. Woeltle asked it additional work needs to be done on the lease agreement. Sergeant Twelmeyer
stated it’s ready and Mr. Koepp added it was reviewed by the attorneys and they are now satisfied.

A motion was made and seconded (J. Woelfle, J. Grabowski) to approve the buoy agreement
with the Lake Pewaukee Sanitary District. Motion Passed: 3-F or, 0-Against.

Discussion and Possible Action to Approve the Pewaukee Lake Advisory Committee Meeting
Minutes Dated June 6, 2022

Sergeant Twelmeyer stated no corrections to the minutes were needed.

A motion was made and seconded (J. Woellfle, J. Grabowski) to approve the Pewaukee Lake
Advisory Committee meeting minutes dated June 6, 2023. Motion Passed: 3-For, 0-Against.

Discussion and Possible Action Related to the 2024 Budget Including Increases to Officer Hourly
Wages

Lake Patrol Meeting ~ September 14, 2023 Page 1 0of 3



Sergeant Twelmeyer stated basically nothing was changing. He said he went into Kwik Trip back in
June and they were advertising $28 per hour and the current Lake Patrol wage is only $23 per hour. He
said he contacted other agencies and did a comparison study and is requesting the Committee raise the
lake patrol rate up to $27.

Mr. Clark asked if there was a concern with retaining officers. Sergeant Twelmeyer stated no. He said
they hired three new officers this year, but they work other part-time jobs, and this might give them an
incentive to work more shifts here verses working their other jobs.

Mr. Woelfle asked if the Department of Revenue (DNR) will reimburse their wages. Sergeant
Twelmeyer stated reimbursement is based off an algorithm pertaining to patrol hours throughout the
State.

Mr. Grabowski asked if everyone makes the same salary. Sergeant Twelmeyer stated there is no
salary schedule they are paying for law enforcement experience.

A motion was made and seconded (J. Grabowski, J. Woelfle) to approve the wage increase
for the lake patrol officers from $23 to $27. Motion Passed: 3-For, 0-Against.

A motion was made and seconded (J. Grabowski, J. Woelfle) to approve the 2024 Lake
Patrol Budget as presented. Motion Passed: 3-For, 0-Against.

5. Duscussion and Possible Action Regarding "Rent to Own" Option for a Boat Lift

Sergeant Twelmeyer stated this spring the boat patrol experimented with using a boat lift which was
located at 135 Park Avenue. He said it was great until the middle of July when they were faced with
significant weed issues. It was difficult to get the boat out under those conditions and sometimes the
boat had to be pushed out and sometimes they weren’t able to get the boat out at all. He said there is a
change in the Department of Public Works (DPW) leadership and hopes it won’t be a problem
moving forward. He said that part of Lake Street is Village property. Sergeant Twelmeyer stated
having the second boat lift was extremely valuable to get personnel out on the lake quickly. He asked
the Committee to approve the purchase of this asset.

Mr. Woelfle stated hopefully with the DPW changes, discussion have taken place related to how the
water depth can impact the number of weeds. Mr. Grabowski stated no new DPW Director has been
hired per say, but lengthy discussion has taken place with the Village President, Village
Administrator, the LPSD and himself related to the boat lift. He said he agrees with Sergeant
Twelmeyer and does not want the patrol to waste time at the boat launch. He asked if the Sergeant
wanted to continue to rent or purchase the boat lift.

Sergeant Twelmeyer stated he is requesting to purchase it. He said $2,250 was in the 2023 budget.
He said the only reoccurring fee is the installation and removal in the amount of $150 - $200.

Mr. Woeltle asked where it would be stored. Sergeant Twelmeyer suggested the Village’s DPW
Station #2.

A motion was made and seconded (J. Woelfle, J. Grabowski) to approve the purchase of a
boat lift in the amount of $2.250. Motin Passed: 3-For, 0-Agaisnt.

7. Schedule Next Meeting as Needed

Lake Patrol Meeting ~ September 14, 2023 Page 2 of 3



Sergeant Twelmeyer stated he would like to meet again sometime in mid-February or early March
to give an audit report.

Mr. Woelfle stated the Town of Delafield will be the hosting community.

8. Adjoumnment

A motion was made and seconded (J. Grabowski, J. Woelfle) to adjourn the meeting at 7:21
p-m. Motion Passed: 3-For, 0-Against.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kelly Tarczewski
Clerk/Treasurer

Lake Patrol Meeting ~ September 14, 2023 Page 3 of 3



00°05T°¥¢ SL86E°CT 00°05T vt 00°0STPE 00°0ST ¢ SHOVM/SHIIVIVS TOULVd IIVT 01T-000-00TTS-00-056
00005°C $0°68T 00005°C 00°005°T 00°005°T HSNAdXT NOTLVILSNINAY 000-000-0002$-00-056
00°00T°¢ TLOLE"L 00°00T°¢ 00°00Z°¢€ 00°00T°¢ dSNAdXH IONVINSNI 000-000-8€615-00-056
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 THITddV HONVTVE ANNd IA ATId 000-000-00£6+-00-056
00°01¢'8 00°01€°8 00°01¢8 0001¢°8 00°01€'8 SLNAWAVd THXMNVMAL 0 4DOVTTIA 000-000-2006¥-00-056
00°STS°ST SLERT61 00°STs'sT 00°6T5°ST 00°'ST5°ST SINFWAVA ATAIAVTAJ JO NMOL 000-000-1006%-00-056
00°STSCT SLEr6l 00°8Z€°ST 00°§Te'se 00°SZTS°ST SINHWAVL GHANVMIL 40 ALID 000-000-0006%-00-056
00°000°LT 0S8 ¥¥1'sT 00°000°LT 00°000°LT 00°000°LT SINVYD QA4LVNDISAA 00Z-000-0058+-00-056
000 01'C8 000 000 00°0 SHONTATY OSIN/SNOLLYNOA 001-000-0058%-00-0S6

000 000 000 000 00°0 ALIIdOUd/dINOA 10 VS 000-000-60£8+-00-0S6
00'of 199 00°0F 000t 000t ANODNI LSTHHLNI 000-000-01 [8F-00-0S6
00°000°1 000 00°000°1 00°000°1 00°000°1 SNOLLV.LID/SANIA 000-000-01L9%-00-056
000 0S'TITE 000 000 00°0 ONINIVYEL IDI'TOd/SINVYED ALV.IS 000-000-1ZSEF-00-056
(ST0Z/1/1) $T/00 - LADAND ST0Z - TOULVI TAVT

, .awvwm M:m..,ﬁzo ?onw EE.&U JOTRIISTUTIP Y JoryD) mMupy qd AMIL, WUNOIDY Iaquny junoooy

A 00:€ +Z0T ‘6 1oquuaidag
[ :9%eq

OF = AIPIPNY 1D ¥ 955 = Q] PauagIadpaeiauan

138png jusuniedac]

HANVMAL 10 IOV TTIA




000 0L'595'T¢ (00°5TT'9) (00°522°9) (00°s2T9)
00°0 0L°695°TE (00°52T9) (00°52T°9) (00°52T°9)
000§ [B1UDY o1y I{SMIAIUYD0L] AIFUY vT0T/8T/8
00°0966$ SAonq MNS 0 Jo aseypng D{SMIIUT001 13Uy vTOT/1E/L
00°0 00°STT9 00°$TT9 00°§2Z'9 00'6ZZ°9 AVILNO TOYLVd T3VT 000-000-019L$-00-056
00'005°9T 000 00'005°9T 00°005°9C 00°005°9T HSNAdXH NOLLNETIISIA HANIATT 009-000-00175-00-056
00°00S$ SYHIWIN MO SIWAOAINN INTANTDOVTHY “SINIOAINN TITH MAN D{SMaruoo1d o1y vToT/1¢/L
00°0SL SLCIL 00°0SL 00°0SL 00°0SL dXd WHOLINN TOMLVd I3V'1 01+-000-0012$-00-056
00°009 000 00°009 00°009 00°009! ISNAdXH TASNNOD TVOHT 00%-000-0012S-00-056
000°€$ SYTVITY TALVIIDILNVNN {SMAIUL0I] AIFUY YTOT/TE/L
00°00Z 1E'010°T 00°00T°F 00°00Z't 00°00Z°F HONVNALNIVIA HTOIHAA 01€-000-00125-00-056
00'0S1°8 6L'680°9 00'0S1°8 00°0S1°8 00'0S1°8 ONVNALNIVIN ANV INHWIINOT 00€-000-001TS-00-056
SHSSVID ONINIVIL TVANNY B[SMaYI01 S15uy vTOT/1E/L
00°0ST°¢ €006 00°0ST'E 00°0SZ°¢ 00°0ST'€ ONINIVIL TOYLVd TIVT SF1-000-001ZS-00-056
00°0S€$ AVHA MAN U0 ASVHIUNC LATIO0E HONVNIAUO {smotuyoold aiduy vT0T/1€/L
00°00S LEFSS 00700 00°00$ 00700 SA1TddNS 4D1440 0¥1-000-0012$-00-056
00°00S"¢ €0°06L'T 00°005°€ 00°005°€ 00°005°€ SLIJANTET ADONIYd TO¥LVd 39V1 0£1-000-00125-00-0S6
umwﬁsm anmy) [emoy acu.ﬁ—ﬁo uodmbm_:ﬁﬁ:ﬁc\ ..wu_:U Eﬁ.ﬂ;u/\ dd OECL JUnoddy .Gn_ﬁ:az. Junoddy

d 00:€ 20T ‘6 1oquiaidag
7 :98ry

0 = AIPIPRGID B 9§ = (11 POHAJIPTPa] 12U

128png jusuniedacy AN VMAEd A0 AOVTIIA




